
JenelleJ5imj3son

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Tara Acton <tara@wearelaw.ca>
May-03-19 4:01 PM 
Jenelle Simpson
info@wearelaw.ca; Kirandeep Kainth; Ada Htay
Re: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp. (Block 9) s/t Rama K Kumar - Suite 1715 - 
Extension to the Tentative Occupancy Date

Thank you Jenelle,

We have updated our file. 

Have a great weekend,

Tara Acton, Client Care Coordinator

F|K - Feld Kalia Professional Corporation 
72 Berkeley Street 
Toronto. Ontario MSA 2W7

Tel: (4161 203-6347 Ext. 119
Fax: 1 (866)456-7672

Website: www.WeAreLaw.ca
Email: tara@wearelaw.ca

Do you like us? It would mean a great deal to us if you could share it online! Your comments will help 
people who are looking for a lawyer to make the right choice.

For Google, please click here and leave us a review, and/or please like us on Facebook. Also, if you 
have time, please write a review about what you liked!

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING
This message may be privileged and confidential. If you received this message in error, please do not use, copy or distribute it, but advise me 
(by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately, and delete the message.

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 3:35 PM Jenelle Simpson <idsimpson@airdberlis.com> wrote:
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